

MD MERVE SETENAY



AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Neuropsychiatric Disorders of Organic Origin
- Addiction
- Trauma-Related Disorders
- Attention Deficit
- Mood Disorders
- Psychotic Disorders
- Anxiety Disorders
- Psychodynamic Therapy

ABOUT

Dr. Merve Setenay Gürbüz became a Psychiatry Specialist in 2017 at Erenköy Mental Health and Neurological Diseases Hospital. After working as a psychiatrist at GOP Taksim Training and Research Hospital for nearly two years, she started working as a Psychiatry Specialist at NP Istanbul Brain Hospital and as an Assistant Professor at Üsküdar University Faculty of Medicine in 2019. In 2021, she was appointed Medical Director at Rubi Medical Center. As of June 2021, she continued her work at Istinie University GOP Medicalpark Hospital and Istinie University Faculty of Medicine, and in 2022, she was appointed as the Head of the Department of Psychiatry at Istinie University Faculty of Medicine.

Currently, Dr. Gürbüz continues her work at Moodist Hospital. She has authored several national and international articles and book chapters.

EDUCATION

****Ondokuz Mayıs University Faculty of Medicine:** 2005–2011**

****Therapy Training:****

- ****Psychiatry Residency Training:**** Erenköy Mental Health and Neurological Diseases Hospital (2012–2017)
 - ****Assistant Professor:**** 2019
 - ****CETAD Module 1 & 2 and İCTED Therapy Training****
 - ****CBT Training:**** Prof. Dr. Murad Atmaca
 - ****EMDR Training:**** Assoc. Prof. Dr. Burhanettin Kaya
- ****Masterclass in Bipolar Disorders:**** British Association for Psychopharmacology (BAP)
 - ****Supportive Therapy:**** Prof. Dr. Cem Kaptanoğlu, TPD, 2014
- ****Train-the-Trainer Program:**** Istinie University Faculty of Medicine, 2023

WORK EXPERIENCE

- ****2022–2023:**** Head of the Department of Psychiatry, Istinie University Faculty of Medicine
 - ****2021–2023:**** Assistant Professor, Istinie University GOP Medicalpark Hospital
 - ****2020–2021:**** Medical Director and Psychiatry Specialist, Rubi Medical Center
 - ****2019–2020:**** Assistant Professor, Üsküdar University Faculty of Medicine
 - ****2018–2020:**** Psychiatry Specialist and Ward Supervisor, NP Istanbul Brain Hospital
 - ****2017–2018:**** Psychiatry Specialist, GOP Taksim Training and Research Hospital
- ****2012–2017:**** Psychiatry Residency Training, Erenköy Mental Health and Neurological Diseases Hospital
 - ****2011:**** General Practitioner, Pediatric Emergency Unit, Yakacık Women's and Children's Hospital